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SAN DIEGO: OFFICE OF THE VICE CHANCELLOR
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING
Mail Code 0057

Zac Bradt

Sixth College Senator
Associated Students
zbradt@ucsd.edu

October 27, 2020
SUBJECT: Campus/Community Planning Committee (C/CPC)
Dear Zac,

You have been nominated by the Vice Chancellor Resource Management and Planning (VC RMP) to serve
on the UC San Diego Campus/Community Planning Committee (C/CPC), as an undergraduate student
representative alternate. Please accept this letter as your formal invitation to participate on this committee
for the current term through September 31, 2021.

The C/CPC advises the Chancellor, through the Vice Chancellor of Resource Management and Planning
(VC RMP), regarding the physical development of the La Jolla campus, Elliott Field Station and the
surrounding community.

The contact for the C/CPC is Ginger Stout, Associate Planner, Campus Planning. For more details on what
this position entails, please reach out to her at (858) 822-2830 or gstout@ucsd.edu. The contact will be
happy to explain the details of what this position entails, and answer any questions you may have.

A reply to this letter is not necessary unless you are unable to accept this appointment. If you are not able to
serve, please contact Ashley Chen in my office at blchen@ucsd.edu at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Doy il
Gary C. Matthews

Vice Chancellor
Resource Management and Planning

cc: Ginger Stout, Committee Contact
Hannah R. Kreitman, VP Campus Affairs, AS
Karyn Speidel, Campus Transformation
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